House



B1242 37 Church St Abbotsford

Location

37 Church St SW cnr of Church & Murray Sts, ABBOTSFORD VIC 3067 - Property No B1242

Municipality

YARRA CITY

Level of significance

Demolished/Removed

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on -

Reputedly built for Mr. D. S. Campbell and sold in 1861 to Dr. Cornelius Stewart, it once had large and beautiful grounds and a commanding site. Being sold again, the Roman Catholic Church saw the property as an ideal site for St. Ignatius Church. The house was moved from the site to Church Street, Abbotsford. Reputed to have been servants quarters for 'Mayfield', Church Street Abbotsford - home of the McCrae family.

Classified: 25/05/1961

Demolished 1970.

Hermes Number	114758
Property Number	

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/